No. 33389
THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

.~ FILED

Aimee Morrison,

JAN 03 2022
Petitioner-Appellant, o ELIZABETH A BROWN
V. Case: A-21-832761-C
Charlene O’Neil,
Respondent-Appellee,

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner alleges that Charlene O’Neil with the help of an
Assailant, Tim Lewis engaged in multiple acts of Asain and
Federal hate under 42 U.S.C. 249 by communicating perjury to
Multiple Federal courts by moving Federal cases, obstructing
Federal justice, and or threatening my rights

2. O’Neil and Lewis engaged in dangerous acts of Hate speech,
Language, thoughts, conduct, harassment, threats, by alleging
That i was intellectually impaired by communicating these
Falsehood with the intent to interfere with objective justice
Case: 20-17408 and Case : 2:21-00667 APG EJY, here in the
Las Vegas Disirict Court and the Ninth Circuit as O’Neil and
Lewis were caught communicating perjury to a Federal judge by
Alleging that i was confined to a wheelchair, was a quadroplegic
On a feeding tube as cohort criminal, Tim Lewis, communicated
To the 11th Circuit, case : 21-11207-H that i was a minor, a
Juvenile and that he was my father. Tim Lewis and Charlene
O’Neil, in factdo not know éach other as investigated by my
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Uncle, James Wahrendorf, as they all work in organized crime. This
Is organized criminal activity as my father, FATHER, TIM O’NEIL,
Caught Lewis attempting to rob, interfere, intercept or steal a lawsuit
By alleging that i was a minor, was a quadroplegic.

Next, Mr. Leigh Hunt, retired head of The New York State Police,
Retired Syracuse chief of police gave O’Neil a CEASE and DESIST
Order. O’Neil continued to engage in acts of organized criminal
Activity by conspiring acts that interfere with housing, marriage,
Employment

Special Agent Juan Serrata, head of The Las Vegas, EEOC ORDERED
O’Neil and Lewis out of L as Vegas after catching O’Neil and Lewis
Influencing managers, co-workers, customers at two former Las Vegas
Employers, Arizona Charlies and Amano’s Pizza.

My sister, Amy Geremia, moved the Ninth Circuit, HATE against O’Neil
And Lewis who went to a Federal Court trying to obstruct me from
Having sexual relations with my husband. My sister, Amy Geremia, the
Twins. MOVED it against her beloved mother, Charlene O’Neil and
Ordered Tim Lewis AWAY from this family, Lewis refuses to leave

Charlene O’Neil conspired with a Angie Richardson in Loveland,
Colorado, to commit an act of heinous violence by having Angie
Richardson threaten to break every bone in my body causing me

To have to leave my job immediately, be displaced in the city of
Denver and was without stability because of the conspired act

Of negligence and violence by Charlene O’Neil and Angie Richardson.
We ask this court to reverse this decision after the investigation by

My Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, head of The London CIA, as she investigated
Charlene O’Neil engaging in ongoing state hate powers, deep state that
required constant Federal monitoring because of the breach of the
United States Patriot Act, Section 802, Dangerous to Human Life.

Charlene O’Neil enlisted her daughters, Amy Geremia and Aimee



Morrison in non consenting twin research in NYS, case: 20-17408,
The twins are equal, I just moved the New York State Attorney
General. The case has moved at the Ninth Circuit as New York
State failed to defend the appeal.

O’Nelil violated 18 U.S.C. 2262 of Federal Protection by The United
States NAVY and a Nevada State restraining order.

O’Neil and Lewis knowingly, wilfully, and intentionally whether
Working together or apart with one major goal, organized criminal
Activity by communicating the falsification of Federal motions,
Knowledge, or alleged information that one coherently knows to
Represent statements in a Federal Court of law with a deliberate
Indifference for the facts violating 18 U.S.C. 73

O’Neil and Lewis threatened with force by communicating direct
Influence in an impending proceeding in front of The United States
18 U.S.C. 1505 which forbids NOT promotes the threat, intimidation,
Or reasonable fear of a petitioner in any Federal court.

THE TWINS ARE THE SAME, AMY GEREMIA AND AIMEE
MORRISON. NEW YORK STATE, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL MOVED THE TWINS, THEY ARE BOTH EQUAL

Dated: December 24, 2021

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 24th day of December, 2021 i
Served a Notice of Motion upon Kevin Beck, 3137 E. Warm
Springs Rd, Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 83126 by First

Class United States Mail M N@N\J ?
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